
From: Al Paonessa Ill <al.paonessa3@andanet.com> 
Friday, February 20, 2009 6:55 PM Sent: 

To: Michael Cochrane 
Subject: Re: Publix Order Pending 
Attachments: pic15131.gif; pic00949.gif; pic30587.gif 

Approved 

Al, 

@Michael Cochrane 

From: Michael Cochrane 
Sent: 02/20/2009 01:55 PM EST 
To: Al Paonessa III 
Subject: Fw: Publix Order Pending 

I need your approval to change the Monthly Dosage Limit % on the account listed below to 9999% allowing 
them to purchase an unlimited amount of dosage units per month. 

404092 PUBLIX SUPER MRKTS INC 

Thanks 
Mike 

----- Forwarded by Michael Cochrane/Anda/Anda/Andrx on 02/20/2009 01:51 PM-----

Elizabeth 
Shefferman/ Anda/ Andrx ToMichael Cochrane/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

02/20/2009 01:48 PM ccLeslie Harrington/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

SubjectPublix Order Pending 

Mike, 
We ordered in the following for Publix and we are shipping to the DC.. Account 404092. Can you please 
increase the controls limits so I can process the order. 

Item 251920 qty 1596 
Item 200570 qty 1596 

Thank you!! 

Liz Sheff erman 
National Account Supervisor 
800-331-2632 ext 4806 
Fax 954 217-4389 
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Elizabeth. Shefferman@andanet.com 

----- Fonvarded by Elizabeth Shefferman/Anda/Andrx on 02/20/2009 01 :45 PM-----

Denise 
Baldwin/ Anda/ Andrx 

02/20/2009 12:08 PM 

Hi Leslie, 

ToLeslie Harrington/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

ccElizabeth Shefferman/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Lourdes 
Lamas/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Edward 
Smith/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

SubjcctRc: Wwbl o,dcr fu, PROP AFENONE HCL 225 MG 

1 ootrnl-=--J 

The special order for Watson item #410059 PROPAFENONE HCL 225 MG 100/TB did not ship yesterday -
my apologies. It will definitely ship today for delivery on Monday. I will not be in the office next week but 
Lourdes Lamas will keep an eye on this and let you know once it delivers. 

The Hydrocodones for Publix should be received soon. I asked the WH to put them on reserve for you. #1596 
pcs of each sku #200570 and #251950. 

Thank you!! 

Denise Baldwin 
Buyer - Anda Pharmaceuticals 
Phone: 954-217-4768 
Fax: 954-217-4132 
denise. baldwin@andanet.com 

@Leslie Harrington/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 

Leslie 
Harrington/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 

02/19/2009 10:24 AM 

ToDenise Baldwin/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

ccEdward Smith/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Elizabeth 
Shefferman/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

SubjectRe: Watson special order for PROP AFENONE HCL 

225 MG 10owl 2J a 
Great, thank you both. Ed, can you also please give me a heads up tomorrow when the watson hydro's for 
Publix get here? I have those po's also. 
Thank you! 

Leslie Harrington 
Director of National Accounts 
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Anda, Inc. 
Watson Pharmaceuticals 
Distribution Division 
(800)331-2632 Ext. 4261 
Fax: 954-217-4137 
Cell: 954-658-2622 
@Denise Baldwin/ Anda/ Andrx 

Denise 
Baldwin/ Anda/ Andrx 

02/19/2009 10:13 AM 

Hi Leslie, 

ToLeslie Harrington/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

ccEdward Smith/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 

Subject Watson special order for PROP AFENONE HCL 225 MG 
100/TB 

Watson can supply 408 pcs of item #410059 PROPAFENONE HCL 225 MG 100/TB. The dating will be 
10/2010. I'm placing the PO now for WH37 and Watson will ship it today for delivery tomorrow. I'll keep an 
eye on it and let you know once it is received. 

Thank you!! 

Denise Baldwin 
Buyer - Anda Pharmaceuticals 
Phone: 954-217-4768 
Fax: 954-217-4132 
denise. baldwin@andanet.com 

Confidential 
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